PUBLIC COMMENT

From: Hear TRA Form \ .

To: Meeting Info; BOE Taxpayers" Rights Advocate Office , From: Olly Ludwig , .
Subject: [External] Taxpayers" Bill of Rights Hearing Appearance Electronic Form g ﬁf:ﬂ;llm: Taxpayers’ Bill of Rights
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 7:30:57 AM : sl i Meel:ing Date: 37302022

Taxpayer would like to speak at the hearing: [ want to speak at the hearing (speak remotely)
Type of Tax: Property Tax

Speaker's Name: Olly Ludwig

Title (if applicable):

Company (if applicable): JDF LLC

Mailing Address: |
City: Capi

State:

Zip Code: -

E-Mail Address:

Account Number (if applicable):

Taxpayer's Name (if not speaker): JDF LLC

Organization:

Telephone Number: _

Description of Issues:

Prop 19-related tax increase. Shocking 1000-plus percent year-fiscal-year increase seems
fundamentally disconnected from how home economics — nay economics, period!—function.
So much for 30 years of careful financial planning...

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.






